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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:29 AM
To: 'Muhd Ashik B Madi'; SUR

Subject: RE: SLQ7549G - check on market value
Dear Ashik,

The market value of SLQ 7549G is $69K-$70K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S$(408933)

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:13 PM

To: 'MI' <mi@aispl.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>
Subject: SLQ7545G - check on market value

Dear All,
Please refer to the enclosed & let us have the market value as at 11.09.18.

Thank you.,

Ashik Madi
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2548 | F: +65 6225 7402 | ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S ! G Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong l_eong Bu1ld1ng, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

.@
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg %«ﬁ ’ﬁ\? 8

AMember of BT (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:13 PM

To: '‘MI'; SUR; Admin @ VAuG

Subject: SLQ7549G - check on market value

Attachments: SLQ7549G PARF & COE.pdf

Dear All,

Please refer to the enclosed & let us have the market value as at 11.09.18.

Thank you.

Ashik Madi
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2548 | F: +65 6225 7402 | ashik_madi@sg.msig-asia.com

AL insurer Claims
MSIG : VAT ‘eam of the Year
SEA 2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg -

A Member of BUAYAABE [NSURANCLE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail {including any a ts) rnay contain information | leged or confidential. The
persen other than the intendec it is not a waiver of identiality tha
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the emall io not copy, distribute ot

sending of this e-mail to any
s to it If you are not the intended
disclose its contents.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power QOutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Oct 2018

PARF/C.NF Rehata Fnauirv

OK

Company
2366W

SLQ7549G

Yes

02 Oct 2018
TOYOTA
COROLLA AXIOHYBRID 1.5 CVT
Silver

2016
1NZR475346
NKE1657142045
73.0 kW (97 bhp)
$23,232.00

21 Jul 2017

21 Jul 2017

0

$5,000.00

Yes
20 Jul 2027
$3,750.00

20 Jul 2027

A-Car un to 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)
10

$51,106.00

$40,884.00

$44,634.00
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Compare [ Z]

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Toyota Corolla Axio Hybrid $75,000 $7,920 /yr 27-Nov-2017 1,496 cc - Sedan Available
15AG

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Elegant Black, One Owner Only, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, With Warranty, Low Maintenance Cast, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With
Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Availa...

Prime Motor & Leasing

Tags: 2017 Toyota Coralle, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corollz, toyots corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 30-Sep-2018 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A G $72,900 $7,650 /yr 29-Aug-2017 1,496 cc 20,000 km Sedan Available

Cheapest In The Market For This Axio G Model. Only 1 Lady Owner. Selling Without Number Plate.

Tags: 2017 Teyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Teyots Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, coralla, Used

Posted: 30-5ep-2018 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X 569,800 £7,990 /yr 17-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 13,000 km Sedan Available

Low Down Payment Of Only $7k! Interest Rate Promo At 2.28%! In House Financing Available, Almost New Unit, 1 Meticulous Cwner, Reliable And
Economic With Low Fuel Consumption Of 17.2km/h! Excellent An...

Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolia, Toyote, Coralla, corolla, Used
Toyota

Posted: 29-Sep-2018
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $78,900 48,280 /yr 13-Mar-2017 1,598 cc 19,800 km Sedan Available

Elegant White, Serviced By Agent, Agent Warranty Till Mach 2022, One Owner Only, Accident Free, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum
Down Payment, Flexible In House Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing

Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corella, corolla, Used
Toyota

Posted: 29-Sep-2018
Need to sell your car fast?

With Singapore's most efficient bidding system of over 500 dealers, the highest bid price will be ready for you in just 1 working hour. Receive cash an
the spot once you accept the offer.

Find out more!

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 79,800 $8,120 /yr 09-May-2017 1,598 cc 49,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance

1 Owner, High Loan Available. Equip With Keyless Entry, Electrical Seat & Day Light. High Spec Model With 5 Years Borneo Warranty. Call Us For
Viewing.

Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyots Corollz, toyota corolla, Toyote, Corolla, corolia, Used
Toyota

Posted: 28-5¢p-2018
Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A G $75,800 $8,390 fyr 25-Apr-2017 1,496 cc 12,204 km Sedan Available

still Under Warranty, Accident Free, Original Paintwork, Sports Rims, DVD Player With Reverse Camera, Bluetocth, Leather Seats. Reliable And
Economic, Low Fuel Consumption, Auto Aircon, Keyless Entry/...

Posted: 29-5ep-2018 Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Caralla, toyata corolla, Toyota, Caralla, carella, Used
od: 29-Sep-.

Tayota
Toyota Corolla Fielder 1.5A X $73,000 $8,450 /yr 11-Jan-2017 1,496 cc 37,000 km Stationwagon Available
Relatively Young Car With Little To No Issues At All. Owner Wishes To Upagrade And Therefore Is Looking To Release This Car. Accident Free With A
Crystal Clean Interior. Spacious Boot. Buy With A Peace...
Posted: 24-Sep-2018 1132;32017 Tayota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolia, corolla, Used
Toyota Corofla Altis 1.6A $84,800 $8,780 /yr 10-Apr-2017 1,598 cc 8,066 km Sedan Available

Elegance
Facelift High Specs Elegance Unit. Manufacturer Warranty Till 2022 With Service And Repair Discount Under Toyota Inifinity Shield. 160 Points Vehicle
Inspection, Borneo Unit With Full Service History.... oircer oumer ]

Tags: 2017 Toyota Coralla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota caralla, Toyata, Corolla, corolia, Used

Pasted: 23-Sep-2018 Tayatz

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $79,800 $8,340 /yr 15-Feb-2017 1,598 cc 17,000 km Sedan Avaifable
Elegance

1.98% Interest Or 100% Loan Available,1 Owner, 3 Years/60000Km Borneo Free Servicing Whichever Comes First And 5 Years Warranty, Ex
Bankruptcy And Bad Credit Welcome, High Trade In.

Faster Auto Trading
S: 7 Toy ¢ B t y o
Posted: 19-Sep-2018 iz:;{;.tazm Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Coralla, toyota co_roHa, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 22-Feb-2017 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

Elegance

Rare Sporty Black Altis 1.6A Elegance Model, Totally Like New! Genuine Low Mileage Done 14184km! Serviced At Borneo Motors (5 Years Warranty)
With Proof. Nice Car Number. 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyete Carolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 14-5ep-2018 . W0,

https:ffwww.sgcarmart.com/used_carsllisting.php?BRS R=0&MQOD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=208VEH=0&RGD=2017 2/3



